RECEIVED

By Brandon Olvera at 10:43 am, Dec 26, 2024

Olvera,Brandon

From: Gallegos,Efrain

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 10:38 AM

To: Stephanie E. Perez; Allen,Corey; Olvera,Brandon; Griffin,Kathy; Hendry,Clint; Ritzen,Brenda
Cc: Brianna Perez; Catherine Jefferson

Subject: Re: Permit # 111025 - Kirchhoff - 143 Flanders, Fisher TX 78623

Hello,

There is no extension needed as permit is active, According to previous inspection notes we are
needing revision for spray field. Due to the last inspection being in 2020 we will require another
operational inspection.

Efrain Gallegos
Environmental Health Inspector
195 David lonas Dr.

Mew Braunfels, TX, 78132

0: B30-608-2090

COUNTY www.cceo.ore



Brandon Olvera
Received


Comal County Environmental Health

OSSF Inspection Sheet

OSSF Installer #:

Installer Name: MJ SEPTIC
1st Inspection Date: 9/22/20 2nd Inspection Date:
CONNC

Inspector Name:

Inspector Name:

050023596

3rd Inspection Date:

Inspector Name:

- (
Permit#: 111025 Address: 143 FLANDER:
No. Description Anwser Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.
SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS & 285.31(a)
SETBACK DISTANCES Site and Soil 285.30(b)(1)(A)(iv)
Conditions Consistent with X 285.30(b)(1)(A)(v) X
Submitted Planning Materials 285.30(b)(1)(A)(iii)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(ii)
285.30(b)(1)(A)(i)
1
SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS & 285.91(10)
SI-ETBACK DISTANCES Setback x 285.30(b)(4) x
Distances 285.31(d)
Meet Minimum Standards
2
SEWER PIPE Proper Type Pipe
from Structure to Disposal System X X
(Cast Iron, Ductile Iron, Sch. 40, 285.32(a)(1)
SDR 26)
3
SEWER PIPE Slope from the Sewer
to the Tank at least 1/8 Inch Per X 285.32(a)(3) X
Foot
4
SEWER PIPE Two Way Sanitary -
Type Cleanout Properly Installed X
(Add. C/O Every 100' &/or 90 285.32(a)(5) X

degree bends)

PRETREATMENT Installed (if
required) TCEQ Approved List
PRETREATMENT Septic Tank(s)
Meet Minimum Requirements

285.32(b)(1)(G)285.32(b)(1
)(E)(iii)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv)
285.32(b)(1)(F)
285.32(b)(1)(B)
285.32(b)(1)(C)(i)
285.32(b)(1)(C)(ii)
285.32(b)(1)(D)
285.32(b)(1)(E)
285.32(b)(1)(A)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(1)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(i)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(1)

PRETREATMENT Grease
Interceptors if required for
commercial

7

285.34(d)

SPRAY HEAD RELOCATION. FAILED. NOT IN CORRECTLOCATION.

JC - 6/29/2023 - need revision for spray field layout.
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Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No. Description Anwser Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.
SEPTIC TANK Tank(s) Clearly 285.32(b)(1)(E)
Marked SEPTIC TANK If 285.91(2)
SingleTank, 2 285.32(b)(1)(F)
Compartments Provided with 285.32(b)(1)(E)(iii)
Baffle SEPTIC TANK Inlet Flowline 285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(11)
Greater than 285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(1)
3"and " T" Provided on Inlet and 285.32(b)(1)(E)(i)
Outlet 285.32(b)(1)(D)
SEPTIC TANK Septic Tank(s) Meet 285.32(b)(1)(C)(ii)
Minimum Requirements 285.32(b)(1)(C)(i)
285.32(b)(1)(B)
285.32(b)(1)(A)
285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv)
8
ALL TANKS Installed on 4" Sand
Cushion/ Proper Backfill Used X 285.32(b)(1)(F) X
285.32(b)(1)(G)
285.34(b)
9
SEPTIC TANK Inspection / Clean
Out Port & Risers Provided on
Tanks Buried Greater than 12" 285.38(d)
Sealed and Capped
10
SEPTIC TANK Secondary restraint
system provided
SEPTIC TANK Riser permanently
fastened to lid or cast into tank
SEPTIC TANK Riser cap protected 285.38(d)
against unauthorized intrusions 285.38(e)
11
SEPTIC TANK Tank Volume
Installed
12
PUMP TANK Volume Installed
13
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Size
Installed X X
14
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT X X
Manufacturer
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Model X X
Number

15

16

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Absorptive

Z85.335(a\F]
285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(2)
285.33(a)(3)

17

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Leaching
Chamber

Z85.33(a)(1]
285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(2)

18

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Evapo-
transpirative

ZOJ.oo(a (3]

285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(2)

Page 2
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Comal County Environmental Health

OSSF Inspection Sheet

No. Description Anwser Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.
DISPOSAL SYSTEM Drip Irrigation 285.33(c)B)A)-(F)
19
DISPOSAL SYSTEM Soil
20 |Substitution 285.33(d)(4)
DISPOSAL SYSTEM Pumped 285.33(a)(3)
Effluent 285.33(a)(1)
21 285.33(a)(2)
DISPOSAL SYSTEM Gravelless Pipe 285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(2)
285.33(a)(4)
285.33(a)(1)
2
DISPOSAL SYSTEM Mound 285.33(a)(3)
285.33(a)(1)
285.33(a)(2)
285.33(a)(4)
23
DISPOSAL SYSTEM Other 285.33(d)(6)
(describe) (Approved Design) X 285.33(c)(4) aerobic spray X

24

25

DRAINFIELD Absorptive Drainline
3" PVC
or4" PVC

26

DRAINFIELD Area Installed

27

DRAINFIELD Level to within 1 inch
per 25 feet and within 3 inches
over entire excavation

285.33(b)(1)(A)(v)

28

DRAINFIELD Excavation Width
DRAINFIELD Excavation Depth
DRAINFIELD Excavation
Separation DRAINFIELD Depth of
Porous Media

DRAINFIELD Type of Porous Media

29

DRAINFIELD Pipe and Gravel -
Geotextile Fabric in Place

285.33(b)(1)(E)

30

DRAINFIELD Leaching Chambers
DRAINFIELD Chambers - Open End
Plates w/Splash Plate, Inspection
Port & Closed End Plates in Place
(per manufacturers spec.)

285.33(c)(2)

31

LOW PRESSURE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM Adequate Trench Length
& Width, and Adequate
Separation Distance between
Trenches

285.33(d)(1)(C)(i)

Page 3
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Comal County Environmental Health
OSSF Inspection Sheet

Description

Anwser

Citations Notes

1st Insp.

2nd Insp.

3rd Insp.

32

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Utilized
Only by Single Family Dwelling
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM
Topographic Slopes

< 2.0% EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM
Adequate Length of Drain Field ( 1000
Linear ft. for 2 bedrooms or Less

& an additional 400 ft. for each
additional bedroom )

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral
Depth of 18 inches to 3 ft. & Vertical
Separation of 1ft on bottom and 2 ft. to
restrictive horizon and ground water
respectfully

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral
Drain Pipe (1.25 - 1.5" dia.) & Pipe Holes
(3/16 - 1/4" dia. Hole Size ) 5 ft. Apart

285.33(b)(3)(A)
285.33(b)(3)(A)
285.33(b)(3)(B)
285.91(13)
285.33(b)(3)(D)
285.33(b)(3)(F)

33

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Is
Aerobic Unit Installed According
to Approved Guidelines.

285.32(c)(1)

34

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Inspection/Clean Out Port &
Risers Provided

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Secondary restraint system
provided AEROBIC TREATMENT
UNIT Riser permanently fastened
to lid or cast into tank

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Riser
cap protected against
unauthorized intrusions

35

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT
Chlorinator Properly Installed with
Chlorine Tablets in Place.

36

PUMP TANK Is the Pump Tank an
approved concrete tank or other
acceptable materials &
construction

PUMP TANK Sampling Port
Provided in the Treated Effluent
Line

PUMP TANK Check Valve and/or
Anti- Siphon Device Present When
Required

PUMP TANK Audible and Visual
High Water Alarm Installed on
Separate Circuit From Pump

37

PUMP TANK Inspection/Clean Out
Port & Risers Provided

PUMP TANK Secondary restraint
system provided

PUMP TANK Riser permanently
fastened to lid or cast into tank
PUMP TANK Riser cap protected
against unauthorized intrusions

38

PUMP TANK Secondary restraint
system provided

39

PUMP TANK Electrical
Connections in Approved Junction
Boxes / Wiring Buried

Page 4
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Comal County Environmental Health

OSSF Inspection Sheet

No.

Description

Anwser

Citations

Notes

1st Insp.

2nd Insp.

3rd Insp.

40

APPLICATION AREA Distribution
Pipe, Fitting, Sprinkler Heads &
Valve Covers Color Coded Purple?

285.33(d)(2)(G)(iii) (11)285.3
3(d)(2)(G)(iii)(111)285.33(d)(
2)(G)(v)
285.33(d)(2)(G)((iii)
285.33(d)(2)(G)(iv)
285.33(d)(2)(G)(i)
285.33(d)(2)(G)(ii)
285.33(d)(2)(G)(iii) (1)

41

APPLICATION AREA Low Angle
Nozzles Used / Pressure is as
required

APPLICATION AREA Acceptable
Area, nothing within 10 ft of
sprinkler heads?

APPLICATION AREA The
Landscape Plan is as Designed

285.33(d)(2)(G)(i)
285.33(d)(2)(A)
285.33(d)(2)(F)

42

APPLICATION AREA Area Installed

43

PUMP TANK Meets Minimum
Reserve Capacity Requirements

a4

PUMP TANK Material Type &
Manufacturer

45

PUMP TANK Type/Size of Pump
Installed

Page 5
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N‘ COMAL COUNTY

ENGINEER'S OFFICE

A\

Permit of Authorization to Construct an On-Site Sewage Facility
Permit Valid For One Year From Date Issued

Permit Number: 111025
Issued This Date: 07/08/2020
This permit is hereby given to: Phillip & Jana Kirchhoff

To start construction of a private, on-site sewage facility located at:

143 FLANDERS
FISCHER, TX 78623

Subdivision: The Legends at Rancho Del Lago

Unit: 1
Lot: 57
Block:

Acreage:

APPROVED MINIMUM SIZES AS PER ATTACHED DESIGN

Type of System: Aerobic

Surface Irrigation

This permit gives permission for the construction of the above referenced on-site facility to
commence. Installation must be completed by an installer holding a valid registration card from the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Installation and inspection must comply
with current TCEQ and Comal County requirements.

Call (830) 608-2090 to schedule inspections.






THE LEGENDS AT RANCH DEL LAGO, UNIT 1, LOT 57

* * * COMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH * * *

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR AUTHORIZATION TO CONSTRUCT AN
ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY AND LICENSE TO OPERATE

Planning Materials & Site Evaluation as Required Completed By GREG W. JOHNSON, P.E.

System Description PROPRIETARY; AEROBIC TREATMENT AND SURFACE IRRIGATION

Size of Septic System Required Based on Planning Materials & Soil Evaluation

EXISTING PRO-FLO MODEL 4241
Tank Size(s) (Gallons) 5060 (#110131) Absorption/Application Area (Sq Ft)
Gallons Per Day (As Per TCEQ Table Iil) 240 RECEIVET

(Sites generating more than 5000 gallons per day are required to obtain a permit through TCEQ)
L o
NAYAS 6 (U{_”

Is the property located over the Edwards Recharge Zone? L__I Yes & No

(If yes, the planning materials must be completed by a Registered Sanitarian (R.S.) or Professional Engineer (P.E.)) COUNTY ENGIN:ER
Is there an existing TCEQ approved WPAP for the property? [JYes & No

(if yes, the R. S. or P. E. shall certify that the OSSF design complies with all provisions of the existing WPAP.)

If there is no existing WPAP, does the proposed development activity require a TCEQ approved WPAP? [JYes [J No

(If yes, the R.S. or P. E. shall certify that the OSSF design will comply with all provisions of the proposed WPAP. A Permit to Construct will
not be issued for the proposed OSSF until the proposed WPAP has been approved by the appropriate regional office.)

Is the property located over the Edwards Contributing Zone? X ves [1No

Is there an existing TCEQ approval CZP for the property? []Yes X No
(if yes, the P.E. or R.S. shall certify that the OSSF design complies with all provisions of the existing CZP)

If there is no existing CZP, does the proposed development activity require a TCEQ approved CZP? L__I Yes E No
(if yes, the P.E. or R.S. shall certify that the OSSF design will comply with all provisions of the proposed CZP. A Permit to construct will)
not be issued for the proposed OSSF until the CZP has been approved by the appropriate regional office.)

Is this property within an incorporated city? ] Yes B4 No

If yes, indicate the city: :o 7%40

" "GREG W. JOHNS

By signing this application, | certify that:
- The information provided apove is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
- | affjsaatively consent to the online posting/public release of my e-mail address associated with this permit application, as applicable

$ignatu of [ igu Date Page 2 of 2
195 David Jonas Dr., New Braunfels, Texas 78132-3760 (830) 608-2090 Fax (830) 608-2078 Revised July 2018






ON-SITE SEWERAGE FACILITY
SOIL EVALUATION REPORT INFORMATION

'S¢ Survey Performed: " 7%, 2020

Site Location:  **3 FLAND™™< - THE LEGENDS AT RANCHO DEL LAGO, UNIT 1, LOT 57

Proposed Excavation Depth: N/A

Rec  :ments:
At least two soil excavations must be performed on the site, at opposite ends of the proposed disposal area.
Locations of soil boring or dug pits must be shown on the site drawing.
For subsurface disposal, soil evaluations must be performed to a depth of at least two feet below the
proposed excavation depth. For surface disposal, the surface horizon must be evaluated.
Describe each soil horizon and identify any restrictive features on the form. Indicate depths where features appear.

SOIL BORING NUMBER __ SURFACE EVALUATION

Depth Texture Soil Gravel Drainage Restrictive Observations
(Feet) Class Texture Analysis (Mottles/ Horizon
Water Table)
0
6" 111 CLAY N/A NONE LIMESTONE BROWN
| LOAM OBSERVED @ 6"
2 RECEIVET
3 . = 4
JUL 6 2090

4
s COUNTY EnNGitiet &

SOIL BORING NUMBER __SURFACE EVALUATION

Depth Texture Soil Gravel Drainage Restrictive Observations
(Feet) Class Texture Analysis (Mottles/ Horizon
Water Table)
0 SAME AS ABOVE
1
2
3
4
5
I certify that the findings of this report are based on my field observations and are accurate to :
the bgst of my abili

00 / ’Lé/ Lo

Greg W. Johnbdh, P.E. 67587-F2585, S.E. 11561 Date




OSSF SOIL EVALUATION REPORT INFORMATION

Date: June 26, 2020

A licant Information: Site Evaluator Information:
Name: Greg W. Johnson, P¥ ® §.. S.E. 1156°

Name: PHILLIP & JAN KIRCHHOFF Address:_170 Hollow Oak
Address: 143 FLANDERS City:_New Braunfels State; Texas
City: FISCHER State: TX Zip Code: 78132 Phone & Fax_(830)905-2778
le Code: 78623 Phone: 210-913-4369
Property Location: Installer Information:

Lot 57 Unit_1_ Blk Subd. THELEGENDS AT RANCH DEL LAGO Name: MIKE LONG

Street Address: 143 FLANDERS Company: MJ SEPTIC

City: FISCHER Zip Code:___ 78623 Address: 27552 OLD BLANCO ROAD

Additional Info.: City:__SAN ANTONIO, TX _ State:___ TX

Zip Code: 78260 Phone 210-875-3625
Topography: Slope within proposed disposal area: 48 %

Presence of 100 yr. Flood Zone: YES NO X RECE/c-
Existing or proposed water well in nearby area. YES___ NO_X_

Presence of adjacent ponds, streams, water impoundments YES___ NOX_ JUL 6 2020
Presence of upper water shed YES___ NOX_

Organized sewage service available to lot YES___ NO X COUNTY EnGinge g
Design Calculations for Aerobic Treatment with Spray Irrigation:

Commercial

Q = GPD

Residential Water conserving fixtures to be utilized? Yes _X___ No

Number of Bedrooms the septic system is sized for: 3 Total sq. ft. living area __ 2180

Q gal/day = (Bedrooms +1) * 75 GPD - (20% reduction for water conserving fixtures)

Q=(__ 3 +1)*75(20%)= 240 EXISTING PRO-FLO
Trash Tank Size 397 Gal. MODEL 5060
TCEQ Approved Aerobic Plant Size 600 G.P.D. (#110131)
Req'd Application Area = Q/Ri = 240 / 0.064 = 3750 sq. ft.

Application Area Utilized = 241 sq. ft.

Pump Requirement 93 Gpm @__49__Psi (FRANKLIN 0.5 HP C1 series or equivalent)

Dosing Cycle: ON DEMAND or X  TIMED TO DOSE IN PREDAWN HOURS

Pump Tank Size = 768 Gal. 13.3 Gal/inch.

Reserve Requirement = 80 Gal. 1/3 day flow.

Alarms: Audible & Visual High Water Alarm & Visual Air Pump malfunction

With Chlorinator

SCH-40 or SDR-26 3" or 4" sewer line to tank

Two way cleanout

Pop-up rotary sprinkler heads w/ purple non-potable lids

1" Sch-40 PVC discharge manifold

APPLICATION AREA SHOULD BE SEEDED AND MAINTAINED WITH VEGETATION.

[ HAVE PERFORMED A THOROUGH INVESTIGATION BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
AND SITE EVALUATOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 285, SUBCHAPTER D, §285.30, & §285.40
(REGARDING RECHARGE FEATURES), TEXAS COMMISSION OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
(EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 29,2016)

GREG W. JOHNSOR, P.E. F#002585 - .E. 11561 "DATE ¢ O 5,357--‘;--_;;
. 2
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POOR QUALITY

'_NDTIOE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS P YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY.
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSBERS AN INTEREST 1N REAL PROPERTY BEFORE mis
FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS;

YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NWBER ORYOUR DRNER’S LICENSE. NUHBER. P

'THE mateor TEXAS P »-Au;- MEN BY. THESE PRESENTS: .
COUNTYOFGOMAL .. . § .
" THAT KARMA CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION, LLC, harelnaﬂer called Grartor, for  "ECENe
_'and Inconsideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/00 DOLLARS: (§10.00) cash and pthor. 1/ 090
;_good ‘and valuable oonsidemﬁon i iang. paid: by PHILLIP KlRGHHOFF AND IR, v,
"KIRCHHOFF, hereinafter called Grartee, the receipt and sufﬁdency of which. is hereby e
aeknoMedged and confessed, and the further cansideration of the exscution and defivery
bythe sald Gramee ofoneceﬂaln Pmmlssory Notsofaven dats herewith.in the principal
- sum of THREE HUNDRED- snmr FIVE THOUSAND "AND NOM00 ($366,000)
. DOLLARS, payable to the order of BROKER SOLUTIONS, ING; DBA NEW AMERICAN
- ‘FUNDlNG, heminaﬁar called Moﬂgagae. sald Note betng payabie as thereln. provided
beaﬂng interest. at the rate therein specified, Provldlng for attomey's fees and acceleration
: __;ofmamrﬂy atthe rateandlnmeevemsmereln setfofth and paymentofsald Notabamg
" sscured by @ vendor's flan and superiar title retained heref in favor of seld Morigagee and
by Doed of Trustof even date herehit trom Grantse to CHRIS PEIRSON, Trustes, 0
| which reference isheteby made for all purposes; and, .
WHEREAS; Morigagee. ‘has; at thé spacisl Instance and- request of said Grantee
- berein, péld to ‘Grantor herein $365,000:00° of the purchese money for the propérty














